
rr,f"'Mr-;, 
1 .l-1..;_, 

LY SI:SSION" - 'LA.PCH 17, 1971 
~1EETHTC - 5ETH i!f.VAJA 

Present: Lornnan, F. You::il'T, Kean, HoHard, Ashworth, 
Prince an2 Valentine 

Chair~an L~~man convened the neetin~ of the Tr~nsportation 
Committee with renrescntatives of various comnanies and or~an-
izations sent io testify on bills A.B. 638, 656, 660, 665, 
675, ,683 and S.D. 329 at 11:05 a.m. in Roo;:1 240-.-- -- --

A.B. 638 - Reduces 
a pro rata basis. 

istration fees on certain vehicles on 

Chairman Low.1112.n asked for proponents of the bill. 

Leonard Winkelman, Internal Auditor for the ienartment of 
Motor Vehicles, said that the Departm2nt is in favor of the 
bill as written. However, they had asked at a previous rneetinr 
that a stazgered registration on A.B. 628 be considered. It 
went to the floor without the staggered registration s:rsten. 
The Denartnent wanted the same amendments for A.B. 628 concern
inR staggered registration amendments used for A.B. 638. (See 
attached.) 

Lowman asked about the language on Page 2, lines 3-11. 

Robert Guinn, Nevada Franchised Automobile Dealers Association, 
advised th::i.t it should h ::i.ve the same change in the languao;e 
starting with line 7 regarding registrati~n fees. 

Valentine brought up about unladened vehicles weighin~ over 
3,500 lbs. He suggested taking out sub-section 5 altogether. 

Kean suggested new lan~uage for less than 3,500 lbs. 

A discussion then resulted. 

Valentine referred to 482.480 and also submitted a written 
amendment to Leonard Winkelman to read. 

1Hnkelman then submitted his proposed amendments to Chairman 
Lovn:tan. 

A.R. 656 - Requires reflector oedals on bicycles after certain 
date. 

Lt. Walter Hinz, 1Jevada State IIighwav Patrol, P1a.nnin;,; and 
Records Denartment for the Denartment of ~otor Vehicles, said 
that they .fzwored the bill. Hoi:vever, they would like to amend 
line 18, sul)-section 4, the last sentence, to conform to the 

' 5 . d p;overnricmts 5 34. 11i, re,r:r2rding flecto!'s. It would rea : 
nsuch rear re ector anprovecl wh ch sh:'111 be visible 50 to 
300 feet while in ui:rner 2m li.a:hts of a vehicle". 



Tra.n:::; port at ion Conmi ttee 1:inu tes 
:-:arch 17, 1971 

F. Young came in at this point. 

Page 2 

Hinz advised that this would apply to any new bicycles and 
any new pedals sold. 

Howard Hill, Director, Dei)artment of '. 1otor Vehicles, said 
the Department is for it because of the safety factor involved. 

A.B. 660 - Reouires establishment of construction and safety 
standards for-mobile homes. 

Chairman Lm,nnan asked for Dorponents of the bill. 

John Ciardella, Deuartment of Motor Vehicles, said that this 
would help them with their Chapter l.f89. He said that it was 
a good bill because of the safety factor. Many other states 
have no such qualifications for mobile homes. 

Richard Bast, State Fire Marshall, spoke re~arding standards. 
Ile said that the problem is the growth in the mobile horae 
industry. He gave figures on the number of mobile homes in 
the United States, the fire loss ratio, the insurance co~uanies 
feelings on coverage of these homes and gave figures of fires 
and losses (which is about a 20% loss in fires in mobile homes). 
He then showed the committee a book of standards but did not 
present it. 

Valentine said that nothin.cr, would prohibit their usincr these 
rules and re~ulations. Ee advised that line 13 on Page 1 
and line 2 on Page 2 could be deleted without hurtin~ the bill. 

Keith Henri~:sen, Chairman, State Fire /~dvisory Boarc, spoke in 
behalf of the IJevA.da State Insurance Co:rn..'Tlissioner, said he i:-,ould 
like this bill killed in place of another bill he is sDonsorin~. 
He is puttin~ in a bill t; put the licensino; and re~isiering · 
into the Fire Commissioner's Office where it belon~s instead 
of the Deoartment of Motor Vehicles. 

A.B. 665 - Extensively amends law governino; garao;es, reoair 
shops, and parkin~ area keepers, automobile wreckers and 
abandoned vehicles. 

Ciardella advised t:-iat this was th.e Den:1rtT11ent I s bill. :!e 
said that thev h~d a nisnrint fron the.bill drafter's office 
on Paqe 2, li;es 28-39. -~a sub~itted an amend~ent to correct 
this. This was to allow wreckin~ vards to sell th~ir userl 
cars inste: of having a separate ::,ri.,ce f'or selJ.inri: th0 iunk 
and cars. T'-1is way they could use the s,3.1'le J.ocation. Fe 
further advi::;,::d that after t;,ey h:i.ve licensed a dealer and 
before a vehicle can come back onto the hiqhw,:1y, it :1as to 

sa ty inspect d. (See attached.) 

Guinn questioned 1, lines 11 and 12, and said it has been 

dmayabb
Asm



Tr~nsnortation Cow~ittee ¾inutes 
i larc ;1 1 7 , 19 71 Pac-c 3 

amended that apnarently a nerson ~as to renort two ti~es about 
a stolen vehicl~. He ~elt it is unreasonable to renort to ~ore 
then one nerson or ol~ce. Ee wanted to know what the ~epart
ment ,.,,anted. 

Ciardella advised that the Deoartrnent h~s to advise the lien 
holder when a car is renorted stolen. He said that the law 
enforcement a~encv shouid be notified first and then t~e 
Deoart71.ent of :rotor Vehicles should be notified. 

Lowman advised th;:;_t sori.e committee me:::-ibers read this to mean 
that two and others that three agencies had to be notified. 

Kean suggested havin~ the public notify one and then the one 
notified advise any others. 

Ashworth suggested having line 8 read, l'to one of the following'!. 

Guinn felt that the best way was to have the peoole renort to 
the Department of Motor Vehicles and then have the Department 
report to the law enforcement agency. 

Ciardella said that this could be done. 

Guinn referred to Page 2, line 11, and the need to have a si~na
ture on the lien charges_and felt this was alright. Startini 
with line 19, he felt the bill language in the law requires a 
garage ooerator to trace down the re~istered or legal owner 
Sefo~e h~ can place a lien on the automobile. The gara~e owners 
are opposed to-chAn~ing this. He advised that John-Cia~della 
had said that the Department could run these people do~m. 

LowPian referred to the top of Pae;e 3 reparding abandoned vehicles. 

Guinn had no objection as he did not kno~ what it meant either. 
He said if it meant abandonin3 vehicles on public highways, etc., 
it should so be defined. He did not have any co'Il.JTlents about the 
misdemeanor. 

Ciardella advised that A.B. f65 Has a Departmental bill. He 
said that they wanted to get rid of abandoned vehicles before 
they were stripped and a lot of other cars were dumped too. 

S.B. 329 - Authorizes issuance of work permit to person whose 
driver's license has been revoked. 

Bill Fitzpatrick, Safety Traffic Division, said that they were 
not in favor of tjis bill. 7his bill would put a man back on 
the road much faster than he is currently authorized. He said 
that alcohol s been used in many of th~se cases. He said that 
currently there is a bill for a million dolla_rs from t 11e Feder2l 
Government for a pro~ram for the next three years to get the 
drinking driver off of the road. 

dmayabb
Asm



Tran~3Dortation Corn.mi ttee :1inutes 
IIarch 17, 1971 Page '-+ 

Valentine said there was a problem with sub-section B refer
rinz to suspended licenses for drunk drivin~. 

Young said there was another problem and referred to sub
paragraph 1 and sub-parafraph 2. 

A discussion then took place. 

The hearing was adjourned at 11:59 a.m. 

Prince and Young left at this point. 

S.E. 257 - Establishes registry and driver 1 s license examinations 
for persons who are blind, partially blind, or night blind. 

Dr. Bob Robinson, Ootometrist, could not be present for the 
hearing on Friday, March 19, so was allowed to testify on this 
bill at this time. He referred to Section 3 (A) and said that 
his objection, and that of other Optometrists, was that sue~ 
report on a person s11ould be considered nrivileged info!'!'la.tion. 
His biggest complaint is that people who have vision to be 
reported would not seek pnofessional care. He further advised 
that there was no instrument for niq~t blindness. 

Kean moved to indefinitely postnone S.8. 257, Ashworth seconded 
and it was unanimously a~reed that there would be no further 
hearing on this bill. 

Lowman asked the Denartm"::nt of ~foto:r. Vehicles to propose an 
amendment to clean up A. 3. 6 6 5. Valentine adv ise,j t:iat he die not 
go for wreckin~ yards and used car lots. 

The meeting was adjourned at 12:05 p.m. 

er 

dmayabb
Asm



AGENDA FOR COM:UTTEE 

Bills or Resolutions 
to be consid2red 

A.B. 633 

ASSEMBLY 

?D/\_;TC'T)AD'T'/\,..,,1 TQ~r 
Op . , . ' ' ' ) '.) • '. "· . ' -~ 

Room 

VEHICLC:S o:·J A F?O Ri\TA ili\SIS. 

A.3. CSG REQUIT:ES 

A.B. 660 0,:, co;rsTRUCTIO~r 

A.3. 

S.B. 329 

A.3. 575 

A.3. 683 

*Please do not ask for counsel unless necessary. 

Counsel 
req uc~ 3 ted * 

:': SUPE:<.SF:DES P~EVT OUS AS:S'TT)A 'PO? ~-rA~C!-1 lg, 19 71. 

HEARINGS PENDING 

Date Time Room ------Subject ---------------,-----------------------
------

Date Time Room ------Subject ______________ .....;.. _____________________ _ ---------



I 

i /·· • 

-,:~·· 

SU~!MARY -- Amends law regulating licensinp, registration. 

J\N ACT relatin~ to license registration of motor vehicles and 
trailers changing the registration period of mobile homes; 
limiting the permit requirement for movement of used vehicles by 
dealers, and providing other matters properly relating thereto. 

THE PEOPLE OF TJIE STATE OF NEVADA, REPRESENTED IN 

SENATE AND ASSEMBLY, DO ENACT AS FOLLOWS: 

Section 1. NRS 482.206 is hereby amended to read as follows: 

482. 206 1. Except as provided in su_bsection [ 4, · every passenger 

car and motorcycle, and every trailer having an unladened 
. ' 

weight of 3,500 pounds or less, ·except a converter dolly,] 

2 and 3 and NRS 706.730 to 706.860, inclusive, every vehicle, 

motorcycle, trailer and semi-trailer, subject to registration, 

shall be registered for a period of 12 consecutive months (from 

the month of] beginning the first day of the month after the 

first registration by the owner in this state. 

. •· 

2. Every mobile home shall be registered [on a fiscal year basis.] 

for a period of 1 year co~~encing July 1 and ending June 30 of, 

the following year. 

[3 .... , Every other vehicle shall be registered on a calendar year 

basis.] 
\ .. 

. [4. Upon the application of the:owner of a fleet of] 3. Operator~ 

of five or more vehicles of a type referred to in subsection 1, 

(the director] may [permit such an owner to register such fleet 

on a calendar year basis.] select the expiration mon.th for 

regist,cring.~hoir vehicles. 
!f , ,l l 

·~ . 
,. " 

I 
, I I • \ ' , ~ ., . - \ ~ . ,j 

. ' ~\ . \., ' 

.. 
. ' . . 

i \ ~ ' '· • ,• 

; 
,' .· . 

. !• 

. . 
' 



AB-665 
Page Two 
Line 27 

Sec. 3 

JOHN er A.RD ELLA 

NRS 487.140 is hereby amended to read as follows: 

Except as provided in subsection 2 a licensed automobile 

wrecker may be permitted to conduct a used car business in 

conjunction with his. automobile wrecking business. Any 

automobile wrecker who wishes to engage in a used car busi

ness shall obtain a separate license therefor and may conduct 

such business [at a different established place of business 

than that of his automobile wrecking business] from his place 

of business established for auto wrecking. 

2. Any automobile wrecker who was licensed as a used car 
~ 

dealer on April 5, 1963, may continue to conduct a used car 

business after obtaining an automobile wrecker.' s license with

out renewing h~s used car dealer's license. 

[ 2] 3. 




